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April 12, 2016 
 
Racquel Michel, PE 
Transportation Section 
Development and Building Services 
City of Albuquerque 
Plaza Del Sol 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102 
 
SUBJECT:   BEEHIVE HOMES  PHASE 2 TCL CERTIFICATION (L23/D022) 
   
Dear Racquel: 
 
Submitted herewith approval is the Traffic Circulation Plan Certification with photographs of the 
new handicap ramp and signage. 
 
As required by your letter of 2-24-16 a new handicap ramp has been constructed within Phase 1 
and the handicap signage on both phases has been upgraded.  As we discussed over the 
phone, what appears to be a garage is a storage and utility room with an overhead door.  The 
space will not accommodate vehicular traffic, therefore the fire lane striping will remain as 
required by AFD. 
 
Thank you for your assistance.  If you have any questions regarding this request, please call 
me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
LORENZ DESIGN & CONSULTING, LLC 

 
Dennis A. Lorenz, PE 
 
P\14-014\RM04122016 
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